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71-9032, 71-9035, 71-9107,
71-8127, 71-9128, 71-9133,
71-9156, 71-9157

QC Services

ATTN: Mr. Robert L. Williamson
23101 Foley Street

Hayward, CA 94545

Dear Mr. Williamson:

As requested in your letter dated March 8, 1993, we have registered you in
accordance with the provisions of 49 CFR §173.471 as a user of Certificate of

Compliance Nos. 9032, 9167, 9128, 9156 and 9157.

You were previously

registered as a user of Certificate of Compliance Nos. 9035 and 9127.

Accordingly, no further action is necessary.

Please note that Certificate of Compliance No. 9133 has expired.

Sincerely,

{r pinal Sipned By

Charles E. MacDonald, Chief

Transportation Branch

Division of Industrial and
Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS

cc:  Ms. Cathleen Roughan
Amersham Corporation

E.M. Huddleston
Industrial Nuclear Company
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